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SAHAKARI

/’ BANK LTD.

Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27.03.2018  Reserve Bank License No. UBD/MH/1270 P Dt. 09.08.1996
th .
| ¢ 28" Annual General Meeting ¢ |

(For members only)

We here by inform to all the members of our Bank, That the 28"
Annual General Meeting of our Bank for F.Y. 2021-2022 will be held
on Thursday 25" August2022 AfterNoon 3.00PM At ShrimantN.
B. Ghorapade Natyagruh, Ichalakaranji to discuss on the following
mentioned subjects. Therefore we here by request all the members of
the Bank to be present on time.

1) To read and confirm the minutes of Previous 27" Annual General Meeting held on
26" September 2021.

2) To consider and approve the Annual Audit report, Balance sheet, profit and loss
Alc. report for the year ended 31" March 2022.

3) To approve the appropriation of profit for the year 2021-2022 as per
recommendations of Board Directors.

4) To approve the Correction of statutory audit compliance report for the year 2020-
2021.

5) To Accept the statutory Auditors report for the year 2021-2022.

6) To sanction the expenditure in excess of the budget for the year 2021-2022 and to
approve the budget recommended by the Board of Directors for the year 2022-
2023.

7) To give The to the as per Reserve Bank of India appoint statutory auditors for the
year 2022-2023 and fix their remuneration.

8) Regarding Classification of Reserve Building Fund which is in the Category of
Reserve Fund But Not required by the Bank.

9) For the year 2022-2023, the appointments made by the concurrent and tax
Auditors and fix their remuneration.

10)To take note of the loans and advances given to the Board of Directors and their
relatives in the year 2021-2022.

11)To take note & Sanction /Approve the loans & Advances waived under Onetime
Settlement Scheme (OTS) and write off loans & Advances as certified by
Statutory Auditors & waive of penalty & other expenses which as sanction by
Board of Directors.

12)To grant leave for absence of the members of the bank who have not attended
this Annual General Meeting.

13)To Consideration any other subject matter with the permission of chairman.
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Aot 5. MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27.03.2018  Reieg & = 5. UBD/MH/1270 PR, 09.08.1996
| <2 ¢ ft anfifas Id=men=or A3m |
(P AYRISTATST)
T Tgehl sieh (o1, TRCTeRTSI (7edi vz 1-3iT)
b1 e HHTHEHT shostauid Ad <hl, skl @ 2028 —R03 HeTelt ¢ &t
Fitier Tl RV AH THAR 3. 21.0¢.20%3 TSt FUTd 3.00 AT Sfvwiat 1. &

ORUS ATEHE, TIGREH ¥2622y IV Wiela fowerer foemfafma wwomme:
ST 3TTell 8. T oAt Td UTECHT TUY JeR 3UfRId we, 13l W

2. T3 25,02, 203 % Th FATee 16 = aTfife HelETHROT SR Ffe ST HIEH F.
3. 3. 3% A 2033 IR AEUREAT FoCATH qTe3dg, THIET U= o STgatard
Teram o & feagd o,

3. T 2033 - 03 HEA STieal TRITE HHTch HEA Faaciedl TRl faHTufe Fpd
EUl

¥. T FUTH ARG Tl T 2030-303% AT GId ot FEATATH =Tl
.

. | 2032 - 03] A AT GG YUt ATt S Al SATSIe A1 Teliehet F0l.

%. T 303%-3031 WA SHSTAUSTHUET G el Gard AR qUt 9 /9 2033~
2033 HTATHIAT HaTAH HSB RTHRH FHoied SGTI=EHIE Fofdl qut.

. T R033-20%3 WA AU+ ARl NeTeg ol hotedl THIEAE
AT 01 & AT AT SXvaTa AR SaTers Heeard 3.

¢. Tegreg theTea SaAEd STHUTR TRY Shd STTaeas FHuIR Rereg 3ama e art
FROETEA

R, T R033-3013 HIATEHIA! HId, FaE 9 TR AQUIAHRA Foiel FHUEHE T
RIEREIREI

20, 203303} WA sleh HATei® o ATclalTgeh AT [cieal hotiel A1g 2ol

8%, AT AT i+ TR Fefeal U ThHI ol URAthS FST eIl Wit
TS ATHATTA TohaTe AT GSeaTS 3R @atd Fe A1 AR el Tl Gt
S Ul

8 3. ST AT HHTEROT HHE R Ao AHTEGTeA1 SIufed e HIe=re .
23 . ALAEAT TR TFaies = fersater == #et.

Place : Ichalakaranji By the_ Order of Board of Directgrs TS - TAABA gﬁq;n_ﬁa; e f
Date : 30/07/2022 Shri. Ashok Appasaheb Patil fami - 30/015/03% ) AT
Chief Executive Officer (T RIGRT AfHRY)
* Note * % AUTRIGIATS! Tgcarean o

1) In the absence of the required Quorum at the appointed time, The meeting will be adjourned for Half hours
and the adjourned meeting will be conducted immediately thereafter , at the same venue , irrespective of whether
there is Quorum or Not.

2) The members should Sent their suggestions and questions if any to the head office of the Bank in written form
manner to reach such in Bank before 05/08/2022.

3) The Balance sheet and Profit and Loss account and the Report of Auditor for F.Y 31°" March 2022 are
published of the notice board of the Bank Head office and on the website of the Bank i.e www.sanmatibank.com.
4) If share Members are change your Address Inform to your new Address in Bank as Writing.

5) If share members are not taken share certificates please take your share certificates in Bank, If you loss your
share Give Indemnity Band and fill share certificate fee in Bank and take new Share Certificates.

6) According to the Bye-Laws of the Bank, you are to advice Each Member as Nominee to the share .If you have
not suggested the name of the nominee, the application should be filled in the Bank Immediately.

7) Those members who have not yet Brought their Photo for Identity Card Should Submit two Photos of 4*5 CM
Size to the Bank as soon as possible and get their Identity card.

8) As per instructions of RBI It is Mandatory for all Customer Account Holders and members of the Bank to
Complete their KYC. Account holders who not fulfilled this should contact the concerned Branch and Submit the
KYC Update Documents.

9) Member should bring their membership card to the Annual Meeting.

(2) TUETINIE T qEHd FeA™ ATeas e SRl Aeat aeHa T W 9 et
TOTEE SR STEUR ATe} Td I fovamen foram Sl Jmgat. () -1 F9TEeH T9qe
IS T FIAT 9 T Fohd FRITGE d3d & ou.0¢.303R wd dEEdia o fiedid
raredTd. (3 ) fe. 38 W R0 TEE qTReE THIAI Tk o ATt seheA A el g
G SATAT TR, AT seh=a1 Website:—~ www.sanmatibank.com SsHT$esR Ufig sheiel
318 I ie Tarell (¥) SUTEEHT ST U1 Seetelell STd Feli Il sehd qresdld oiE! shosarl.
(&) TG S A7 Aféhihe e Sae T FITHEH Sohdd S9d ST S U g 3T
W ATHEH $ARE ate forgd qam A At o s T e wefthehe B L (8) sehea
EFRHTER Yeish AUTHE SISRETEd a9 FafuraT ST, STI0 ST 719 g THemd
TSI 3751 Sohhs Heal W& GUATA ATAT. (\9) ST AWTHGIHT STSETETE 3TEdTT Hiel S fawiet
ETT @ ¥ B G T WSS G BIET TIaehId et Sichehe THET ST ST STesET Hed ST,
(¢) ARSI =T FETHTO o Hel ATE GIAGR § TG T+t STIAT TTES 3Hes@n =i Iefal ot
T AR, AT WIIGRIH! e a1 shorel! ATl it Feia SRl Hoeh HTe harere! sTeamea
HATETH HTE HENE. () AHTEEH STiieh T AqHT AT GHTEE STe@ws 0.
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AT ARG §Y - AT
HEE TRBR
MU T STHATHATIEAT fALaTIRT Ut 3Relelt 9]%¢ URIH PIeaIqR, e, Ufeed AgRIET HHicd Ioaredn fis
farfereTmaR it srcaTEauY FaaoT™ doud 3R, e FgRTy 3nfor drfedd iR g, Seioid, Aads), HHR, Aiger g9d T
3TFOT T TR HeATuITaT o a¥T Tal JMTe. FTeares Al AHTSII AT |1 JATOT W1 31Tg, STt AT e SIgsare
fRreusR 3R, STIaH o foreaTess quiuer JRfam amg, Rreara arATforesyun s for waict wRetel! 31g, dea war g1 foran fis s,
et wAp1eht Rrcgrerd s fRearare 1d s, RN Il 3o TSI eator g o ST SR, TR WRa & fom
o AR, e Aarar g S IEfiar |7.iE g Weend WHIRAE AR - [Ed! el | WA, 3191 W) det
BIVITIT ¢ T AT FAATHTRUT THS AT SURRIT IIUITIT AT 0 AHTHE, §¢- R fame arfirare 1!
JATICAT SeheaT ¢ ST TMNh TATTIROT GHHET 3¢ ATF 033 FTADT ATICAT Shal ATTh Iyl aTftieh Tgarel, TRATIHE0
EATA, ATBEE AHI-AILT UoTeh o 3 forS AT, TeToTeh HEosT<al I+ HTel ohid TR,
TS ST Seh T FRIcHaTehed 4e J1edTd hild 3Tg. JTaeie 4] RE Seh T shall. TATGEIM Sehal hWR TR 9 [giea
o 9 Teat Toreet 1. 311, gt Hiemeh A= 31 IR UTei e sehehgd U1 2032 TEY SRS $E4FH U7 1ot Hedleee Hob
3T AT SUF AT AT 3R, TS GG HHIEG g, fo1g AT HH L0l o HIAGI AT A<l TS AT HIH 0l FeAd
TR T8 WIS GF aTd hifag HETaRiqT ST ammeh aifeerdt geges qauerar Ad T TS Yeb 3T STTHITEL URuIH e
BT, bl AT WIAGRAT TEhT HUATHTS! Covid -2 Tt Restructure & el TR, I IuTd S1eferaeel HigeT UTeet 3178, e
UTE-TET THHE Sohd HERTY-hieeh Hodledd 1 Gl UTH e SIS UTHIUT YT ITRET Shigd aferd SreehiHT sfehT JaTgTd STTor=i
JTHTIOTeh SIc hell 31Tg. T SR ! Higell TSI hal ATSHT (= 71¢) HISHIGT ¥ o & hic] ot a1ed shiedl JTHI0 Higet
HTIsh! BTHT-H <A1 HIETHTGA ST HaTd o= SIc hefl 3177,
ST Sk THUT £ ITET 9 ¢ T M1 3T AT ARGFAT AT STgaTe HIaTd 4R hie = SAaar Yol shell 3718,
AT SfteR, TTeh, fadfraes, Tumer g1fds i 7 3. .|
Qradl &, fieh o, THAROT ool , STTHT hol, Il o T AROT ol ST 3Tk AT ST ATHT GHTSTIA AT CUTT=IT e Shild
3MRIA. HIfIE -3 A T 03 =T HIR AR T TEUGER Ad I IcTe 9 AR 1€ Fid 8. Je-areran ot &l Jred
ST T IO 7T Bid 3718, Th AT ({3168 e 191 GUd G 81 0.%0 Fo.4 0 SHEH! aTE shatall 37, & HITRIR e
0.140% TG hefl 3Ta. AT WiTSATA ST SATSIE 9TE BV 1Y FTed . T HRUMeS Shaltariiel ATEUR STl dTed] TEHTs, 3Tefieh
SCATCATE TG &, TTHes ATe] 3T Tutd NPA Hedl ageiiat qioms gom 314 feud.
m Sohd Tire 191 94 AT TEhT SR SehTel STTEATIT @T%WT&IEBW@ Wﬁ-‘?‘lﬁ Board of Management
B TehoUdT Seh 2 /¢ /03 UTHH dTc] el TR, e Nereg sehea FoTmTor Sehmed GENOT BIVATETS! hral SUTT TRt I
TR, AT At TefSred i Digital Banking QR Code G =BG 3d STT&Id. TeAT=a +qeqed fThudSt Private Bank SHIO!
IMPS/UPI/QR 31 GfaT TTcehled IUcTed e ¢ STTEId. S0 e sichedll UTaehi-T GiadT firesd Tel Teu[ SmeX Sial shiel 31 AT
ST U STEI.
T AN Hel GWTHE Wde, fedferdss od armfomeh Geem qerfieni, S, T sy, Td qaaeer= qerfiehi
T AT TEhTa shol CATaEet H 3Tt STTHR AT,
e ITEEHT T il 61, THYS Al aTfieh STEdTe, ATedeg, ThT-dleTaseh d T famToft wg gt fersame wr=ram armef.
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JEATA AT TAAETeAT THLULY. HANE) 06§.9% ARG 7 FHI BIgd TEATd WA RN ..U EE 3ee
NGH TH 9§33.48 A FAH AR, R s w0 qht 9086.9% FAN MR, T FEIT AR ot
fefiht TR T €6.4y FAST MR, WA 243.08 AR ARC Reserve Ht ARGE eil 3R, Hfds-2 & RBI Circular
THTO! 33 ot Wit YA (Restracture) deiw 7T Y0t AR 93Y4.00 ART FAhY RS P Shadps Iuarey Herfa Feh
(BD.RR.) @ oM Net NPA W& 4.4§% 3adT WfRan 3R, IREE dhv Sow igiiadlel aRge W ¢2.¢¥ &g 3a%
Reft TG Fowell AR, PRAT A FHIIS FTE BRI FAWE JSIUNT MM THULY 4% TIRUN SR
aardl:

TP YHATH! AT FAIoHag T T Tedh SURIISHT S AHBATH! HHI HROET FAH T Horell
3T, 9d wegefR AT Sracid F6 AHATh! THA HIUET WRITT Bolal 3. JEATAATATT FHaT e Ahareht
.98 It WO ARG SAD! BNl WMWY B. 2 BIST FAD T G JEATAT ATATT W AHATH! F.93BIET V0O AT
3Ad AEictetl M. AFATHIT Horieflt THIO €.89% AP WTEHA.

UFETHT E ThedT FIfar, WaR ATacthiaax R FHRUMR 919 ™ 3101 Ahardh! fAseg axelt
ATSt ATSATSIRGT HIR PHIRATS BRI AT, HER HIRATS HIUATAR HIVTAG! dTehidh JHATH HROET AR W1
SEAUET g FeEdT. TR 9T ea9s fod 9 Rereg doear fAmait geian g faemR giar. aeardht axgerarst
SMTYITHIVITEARE! HIRATSAT TR IS A FEULT IMMYUT JBIT AFAThH! e dhd fad STUvarT g et doveft srverer
HEY TSl STUVATT HGd HRIET 3T HI YU Mg THRal. FATA ATATT AHaTh! JHATS! fA TIe HROR
dha FeTeld, AgNTR, RafRiae, 9d Wae T 9ad HRum=aT |9afa TYR.GHT A9 2033-33 7 |d maidt 900%
axgelt BIOrATY At Wl AR oY Wt AHYO rraTEe Bl

WA dIRUT § GIETAT Wicfthdhedr waxid dof YaaT SUTusy “
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7

AT AT :

P HHBTOTIE TRGLISHAT YETd. UAd BT fHRIed |d FaTehral WEHNT SgraT Fgu[d Hee e
HI-3ATY AFCTAR THUI 3 SUAMAET AT Feledr RIT gt WA HaTedh HSDel AHT ST T AH
quefier @refiersHToT : :

ATed HS® UM T qusfier
) s g
9 ol B (R. 9/04,/3039 IREH) 99 © 900 %
(Tt a9t T THt, deits, isTa forfie)
X dIiSie T (R.a/04/2029 ) 99 3 900 %
(3fTETe, JAqUP, TTTH)
3 3T & FHEST (R.9/04/2029 IRE) ¥ € 900 %
¥  FHRIPR T TP Bt © © 900 %
(f3.9/04/209 9REA)

7 Rereg e aauhear Anfesfd Gaaa FCHR U0 UTeH bl TR, AWAT 9 TR ARG THR Faos
FoT WRBRI I T 3T IHId HTATIHI0 AUl F6 31w Scusl FesfAvarar yaeT Fer 3ng. Jigdre ATt
TAUHIER THUT B. V2.9 TG TS AT BUN U BTl MR, THT b WHRI I TWal-fasht FagRIqH
§8.9Y4 ARG AP THT fAwsae 3.
denfores cRamuRR&TS AU :

o1 9 arw 3fear il A SraTies Fi Ave Rereg dovear gd uRa=am aRorE Ga 2. 20/%8/2029 st
URUAET Hetelt 3z, WER UG IQIIRES TAUSIaTadaT UaTd ARG T Yol g HaTed HSoredl SRaRg Ffadt 39
Sfet gdi Rereg dohe1 WG UM TR, AR AT Toh ALFATAS H58 AN 31T o a1 4. 1. dt.3f srifiges,
¥, anfi YiRTet, PlegrR Al G-I HRU qTacral TTd Refeg dds fa. 33/§/033 AoH AR dbefl TR, AT
Rered dva 2. 20/5/2033 Aoht Aol o T F MR, IR e UgT W 2033-2033 STCIBRIAT HRIaT @,

denfores aamufzeror (fzeha auriof):

AEATA HIATT dobal St ramaRad™ &M st A Yauaw (H1.9.) saaas I guf F61 IBIa! HHEGOTEET
Hitfers ARG dhel MR, TG MU Sod deTfeies oraratvere .. dt.dt.wf. s duht iy snfim et Pregry it
quf delel SR, T SHd HHBISTEIET FHILT @h det I Hiferd ARTGe det 38, 9o 3Aifee o ‘a1 e
3MMe. wrEEa Wi, sft anfim Hivrel 7 @i urdeR v sft gia ke 7 @i weart g SR A,

AT :
39/3 /3032 W YT dPbeT Ig& THT (Operating Profit) BT B. 3 DI B0 oG 93 ESIR ST STl
ATfter = auf=m derar 3PS B. ATEId
_
4%.09 300.¢3 3¥0.93
ﬁro—elss T 90R.3¢ 999.§¢§ 92%.1%

B
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a1 fasmerofl 32/03/2022

o JNEIATA WIATT GUY 380.93 TG FADT SIGe BT ST IATE. WeR SIaes AT ot werfya feh
TRAR, AU o1 feft, Rereg 96 agRIodia 9 IR SR DRI AR ARG 94.3% DT
ARG IOl ST fAeaes AW 928.9% BT SABT AT T8,

fRcaes rTeaT fRAUTOHETES 91, 9aTes HsaM Wty IR delt 31T, TIRT JATq0T Ho’t
2ol fawRlt fa=elt ame.

-“

q 39,9¢,83%.00
2 Pram ﬁr?ﬁ (NCU Fund) q9,3%,931.00 9%
3 MR el (Reserve Uls 63) 9?,80,314.00 90 %
8 Taaue 96 Sar gt 90,00,000.00 < %
4 ﬁeﬁa gi%a faeft (BDDR) 94,00,000.00 R %
& 4%,¢3,9%¢.00

Ry BT YT ffrigs 7T . Hx.csmmm.ﬁwﬂﬁﬁwwmﬂm
FROBRAT Rereg dhds RAWR wRarrll G ATvier arey ¥t eid.

3RPLHA &R ol Yraol :

IT dobet Rgreg dobear Aniaefe dearymTor g ATHTTS Siftrerdh! a1 ARA™ A &7 9319 DI 34 G
SADT HoIYRAS] bell IRTT TPU 0 Horielt AbsT TAIT §8.¢0 % 3P Mg, TUA Gaol HCHNIS!
B. 38 BIC Y¢ ARG FADT Hol YIIST Hell YA THUI FHofieht AT AHST TN 90.40 % FAD M. Pot

___

9 Agriculture 99%E.3¢
2 gﬂﬂ?ﬁiﬁﬂ Cottage or Small Business ¥]9 Q¢Y3.83
3 ELSS G Transport Business 43 Y4.8¢
8 fohRepIs AR Retail Business Yy 303.¢¢
4 oY ATUR Small Business {04 3£0.32
& TRIRISITR Self-Employed R 9€9.%3
) dte1fdrs st Education Loan 8 Y4.89
14 TRETYoft Housing Loan (3.4 344.€R%
\ SUHNT Pt Consumption Loan 4¢3 €3.44

qRur Total R 93938.9%8

Weaker Section 384¢.09

-
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Aaw aof :

3TEATS ATATGR LTETIGRY St Ao/ qTBl DR T /0T AR DR qg g guw R gz
ARG HTelel TR, HeaT WRIAHEY TITaT e e AT e 3.

ddd AU SAIGR U1, fEafRia® g Werae A5 aniia 9ad g @1 gaT 3718, ATqedT qaed
AP T AT fATH T Tea=c ATghid! WAl HHT AHIIE d ATgahieh Mgardh! g foregTeara aey
TRITRIT Fotel M. HATD HSHM SRfdciel LA YR BrRIGTHUO AGfIet i, TS Thzar waar
ATacilhies FAGR TRV 3Tg. W AGHIH! ATYS SfPTT SFaArATAIe <t Taeif, TGEAVRT JehIT AT T
SR AN SATEHFT FHR S0 a7 geg! Rieg @ T 31Muedr §6d A1 Ioded BRI 3R HY i1

JTATET . .
3.5, | faAiP 39-3-2032 3™ 3Ths B. drard

9  yfy AR 39 €3.9%
? ufd FHARY &t 94€.€Q
3 O R gH e ¥.¢3
g U HHEARt S €.49
gy  ufa HHERt Feas Twr 9.09

ISt

ST STciter AeaTht Tef T SITeg™ AT ST ITEHIAT JEITad THASTAT ITABIS FToR.
JraTest Afvarguf f3ftee ThiT Jar qRAV € FHTTE TR aelt TR, UTEhiTdT IROAR ATfRclt
g T favmTETha o garRa dasETET fAwTT B 1R, 3T dhds was At
SeT HeR DR ATEE 31ege A1 Y [T PRI AR, ATHRS AT THAATTE BIIGT SbedT e
d WRIGRMFT VR 3Tg.
g SToren aTfie whTan figeft QR Payment ot {Rard &¥ta amgia. @nfda UPI Payment
System @ Bhim 317 a1 37R.§. 3. =T WA ATSATE Prenatia e, WTar [T =re] A
3MTg. ATFRIETI WEAT AT, Il TAER HEN NMUAT bl BISR T TUMeltcgR W FIgR Hel
ST, (CTS) A fdasriw far feelt 5. Rupay, ATM, Debit &1E gfaer, smaR &1¢ foiw
e frarr gerdisht 7 soR WRERY e W o1 FRol, A faRgla 96T ggrmdt uide
31T W (POS) e YRiEr=ar gEF IEHHT WiATeRId FagRIEEd Al dlfed! Ut
THUHTH 3Teid WAl SUcTed o JUAT 3ATell 3T,

Tt wd war gy e 9 o ar wata €844 (EDP) @ <@g d.&.(VAPT) siifee
1.RRST 29raiE (C.A.) SISA TR I T AT 2032 IR Hed 3.

I FIERI T g g AHAU0 FHIRBRUYY =01 3 Th TSIl HIUTATE! ARIER
IICH T BV U YRIATAUU SETEERT UeUIR 3., HoR A1 $HR T ARI.FoR oFd fima
9 T WEbR! FHIE WISl a1 watHr @ g=rare 3.

Adrcias a Adaad ufngror

YT JHeT FIRATIR JHedT Habid! HRIEFAT T oI TGt T SohedT 4 YR BrRigmHoor
3T ITGUIT gTd} T UTEHhi-T BRIGH g TR WaT < ITdT ISt Hfrervr fOrdR. e, TgRIy das
ST AT SN o THT 3%, WA, TEaTEST ATgad Hard, Hfdramr R, I deiaes!
UIaqd Uffa deret 3R, WaTerd, Y. 31.H. T TCIE AT HFAST ITYS & SATIHIU aATe], IaIe.
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R=rcd da auroh) .

f2. 39/03/2029 ASh vciean e quisraR dHT g ST 998 WFYH 34 3fcRid
Rered 9 a1 $f3a  quriolt it s, ¢pvm Jelt (ama.a.) T sfY. s Rim (FAoR) @ wEart
7 2. 29/03/2022 T 3. 04/03 /3032 AT FTATEHT qUf et 3MTR. T THeaT HFBISIEEA FHTYM
e el ATd.

AR ATaHNR Idreid Asd ( Board of Managment )

Rered dzar 2. 39/93/209% =T ARige Tea AR g W9 2033-2033 AT 3w aufa
AEIIHR HATAD HSS (Board of Managment) T TATIT el TR, AT HSBIA TPHUT § WG IATd. Ieiiel
3 VGH WOTed USRIl 3R[T SThH AI.HATAD JfoTd DIgd, UI.IAGHAR FHslel g TeRaTed qiy GRarel
(FA.0.) IR 3 WG g 2o I Helet SR IIeHA I1L8T.3MR. TSI, A1. R qerais (W) wredt
a1.5ft. ..U g 3Med. WeR Radpd R g IhH1, WedR, Steifdres, doee 9 Rifdy s dardiar smea.

2 AT FATeTD HSD doldcsl 9h¥d el PR d UIcAIgT <d 3Ted. reed Ut arama!
MY 3R,

3MAR d IR ;-

THA PHBIST IHEIY HE gbd i PR HRUIMEY ATH AEHR] AATeAD, AZNR, AW, TTed,
T hT |, HEAT, FT-3MET SIS, el i difers wgard et simg. e #t srcdd ol 31Tg.
THTIT WIS T BeledT UG HMMD ddhd OIScIs a1e] 3R, T & TR Al Iiges! wara
weard doear urdtelt s wgra areft +ft wmefAr @A

39S WAt g:99 (hass AR AT 3MgaTel, AIdg g AhI-dIel U= ATIUN Y HSRIWTST WIGR i
3MMR. T WYLt fawgiwr Aot ard. sreft famet wvar.

ggarg | S {3, S HERIY ST WEahR

3T
Hfoter Araeiist urdta
areger
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 (ATad< Uah)

(Rs In Lacs)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES | wiea & quit Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Capital QUoe YT 9igas 1 761.44 678.51
Reserve And Surplus & TS 9 2 2376.51 2117.66
Profit EL)
Deposits EEl 3 32629.13 32510.23
Borrowings it st 4 - -
Other Liabilities & Provisions | 3 goft 9 axgdt 5 1013.46 1022.43
Total ThUT 36780.54 36328.83
For For
B.B.C.P. & Associates Sunil Revankar & co. g6, Hemlata A. Patil ~ Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Partner- Ashish Bhosale Chartered Accountant Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)
M.No. 117217

FRN : 126822W

(Internal Auditor)
Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516
FRN 125857W

B
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(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 (ATad< 9ah)

(Rs In Lacs)

ASSETS HrerH o Juft Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
q 9 fOrg®
Cash and Bank Balances v ? 6 1116.51 996.17
Balances with Banks and TR Pt fRIrgd 7 ©502.76 0434.49
Money at Call & Short Notice | 9 it 7
Investments Tave 8 9341.38 9094.35
Advances e 9 19802.19 19677.03
Fixed Assets AR SR 9 10 539.39 579.35
SSIH
Other Assets LAY HIetHT 1 478.31 547 .44
Total ThUt 36780.54 36328.83
Contingent Liabilities Hwrea it = 12 8.60 6.98
SCIGHED|

Director Board

Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman

Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman

Ajit Shivappa Koik Shital Narasgonda Patil
Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni ~ Shivaji Sadashiv Mali

Annaso Bandu Murchitte Chandrakant Annaso Patil

Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole
Vitthal Pundalik Chopade
Pradip Mahavir Manere

Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule Hanmant Urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil Smt. Jayashree Adinath Chougule Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache

Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.) , Mahaveer Balu Yalrute

B
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(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

(Rs In Lacs)
Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. | ended 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
l. Income : 344 -
Interest Earned TS ST 9 & 13 3023.05 2995.21
Other Income ERASSIRE] 14 231.25 302.75
Total THUT 3254.30 3297.96
Il. Expenditures : el
Interest Expended 3 9 ettt = 15 285.66 2456.16
Operating Expenses | ymafr == 16 699.42 592.82
Provisions and a-{—sl—(ﬂ 17 144 .48 13732
Contingenties
ThUT 3129.56 3186.30
For For
B.B.C.P. & Associates Sunil Revankar & co.  go, Hemlata A. Patil ~ Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Partner- Ashish Bhosale Chartered Accountant Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)
M.No. 117217

FRN : 126822W

(Internal Auditor)
Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516
FRN 125857W

B
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(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(4AACS)
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

(Rs In Lacs)
Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. ended 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
lll. Profit / (Loss) : AE — qret
Net Profit / (Loss) aYiTEE Hedes
of The Year THT 124.74 111.66
Profit / (Loss) arfier auten frge _ -
Brought Forward TR
Reall 124.74 111.66
IV. Appropriations :*
Tran. to Statutory Reserves | TTsiest 31.18 27.91
Tran. to Reserve u/s 63 (c) | THUHHT RIQ 200 12.47 11.17
of MSCS Act 2002 (83) ITaTd
Tran. to Education Fund freqor fafer 1.25 1.12
Tran. to Proposed Dividends| @ - -
Tran. to Provision for T Wdald TG - -
Standard Assets
Tran. to .F.R AR G-I Y 10.00 20.00
Tran. to Contingent Fund | Terfers feft - -
Tran. to BDDR ToTRE gfea feft 15.00 50.00
Tran. to Social Fund TR e - 1.46
Tran. to Staff Welfare Fund | #e=m seamn et - -
Balance of profit C/F forge @1 54.84 -
Total ThUt 124.74 111.66
(*) Subject to approval of AGM
Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman
Ajit Shivappa Koik Shital Narasgonda Patil Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole
Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni  Shivaji Sadashiv Mali Vitthal Pundalik Chopade
Annaso Bandu Murchitte Chandrakant Annaso Patil Pradip Mahavir Manere

Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule Hanmant urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil Smt. Jayashree Adinath Chougule Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache
Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.), Mahaveer Balu Yalrute
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For the year

For the year

Particulars quefter ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
Authorised Share Capital tferepa WIS 1,000.00 1,000.00
Authorised Capital (1000000.00. -

Class shares of Rs 100./- each)
Issued Paid Up TUAA WA 761.44 678.51
Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up
1) Individual (13324 ) (Last Yr 12636) 3) Jafhep 756.47 678.19
2) Co-Op Institutions / State Govt. Q) TEHHI T - -
3) Others (28) (Last Yr 27) 3) I 4.97 0.32
Total ThUt 761.44 678.51
Statutory Reserve TS 577.59 518.05
Opening Balance graTdrE frge® 518.05 482.01
Additions during the year 1] FuIde aT@ 59.54 36.13
Deductions during the year I ERINISIES IR - 0.09
Building fund gara e 464.88 458.41
Opening Balance e fRgen 458.41 452.26
Additions during the year =ITe] =vidie 1e & 6.47 6.15
Deductions during the year =] il ST @ - -
Divident Equalisation Funds I THeRToT et 10.28 10.28
Opening Balance gt g 10.28 10.28
Additions during the year =] avidie 91¢ - -
Deductions during the year RIS CLRISERIRCE - -
Bad And Doubtful Debts e a gia feht 471.68 396.68
Opening Balance LA Rig® 396.68 326.68
Additions during the year 1] Auidiet aTe @ 75.00 70.00
Deductions during the year 1], Tiefiet ST T - -
Investment fluctuation reserve AU wg—3an e 152.68 124.00
Opening Balance e fargen 124.00 115.00
Additions during the year 1] Al a1e T 28.68 9.00
Deductions during the year EISEL RGeS} - -
Addl. Stat. Res.u/s 63(c) Of MSCS Act 2002 TR {CHeh (el 2210 10.93
Opening Balance guaTdr= g 10.93 _
Additions during the year 1] Auidiel aTe EH 1117 10.93
Deductions during the year ITe] NI a1 T&H —

B
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(Rs In Lacs)

For the year For the year
Particulars qusfiet ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
7 | Special B.D.D.R. o | fovm wvitE a g fdh 131.48 131.48
Opening Balance g frgs 131.48 116.48
Additions during the year =] it e W N 15.00
Deductions during the year e et T - -
g | BDDR for rural advance ¢ | adon o e 70.00 70.00
Opening Balance gramdrE frgs 70.00 70.00
Additions during the year ] it e T - -
Deductions during the year =1, et <ol T : -
9 | Prov. For technical upgrade fund R | i e foemm feh 40.00 40.00
Opening Balance T frgs 40.00 40.00
Additions during the year 1] AN 16 W - -
Deductions during the year ] Ficiiet ST @ ) -
10| Provision for STD asset 20 |\ T e 82.85 82.85
Opening Balance e frgs 82.85 72.85
Additions during the year EIGEL IS ICRE| - 10.00
Deductions during the year 1] ATdie ST e - i
11| Social Welfare Fund 2 | wmferes el 4.20 2.74
Opening Balance graTdrn g 2.74 1.81
Additions during the year EISERITIS IR 1.46 0.94
Deductions during the year 1] e ST T - -
12| Investment Depreciation Reserve R | e TER Fedt 15.91 -
Opening Balance [SCIRIEINEED - )
Additions during the year =ITe] Jvidie 1e TeH 15.91 -
Deductions during the year =1, et <ol T i -
13| Building Revaluation Reserve %2 | zAWa gAgeaina Fef 100.20 100.20
Opening Balance Frard=h frgs 100.20 74.10
Additions during the year <7 IuTie a1 Ted - 26.10
Deductions during the year EISGLIRISEEIRE A )
14| Jubali Fund (H) | Syferett wog 1.64 1.64
Opening Balance g Righ 1.64 1.64
Additions during the year =1 i aTe e - -
Deductions during the year RYGALSERRC] - N
15| Spl reserve for BDDR (5% ) 2 | forom st i feh 88.83 43.83
Opening Balance gt g 43.83 -
Additions during the year EISELRISEICRC 45.00 43.83
Deductions during the year e fefiet 3t @ - -
16| Sanmati Mahila Kalyan Nidhi % | gewfa e ffer 11.95 9.43
Opening Balance g Rigs 9.43 8.81
Additions during the year <1 IuTie a1 Ted 4.06 1.64
Deductions during the year EISERIGISICEIRG:| 1.53 1.02
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(Rs In Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars [N ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021

17 | Education Devlopment Fund 29 | freror ferm Rt 2.15 2.15
Opening Balance = frgs 2.15 2.15
Additions during the year 1] NI aTE e - -
Deductions during the year 1] Futdie ol & - -

18 | Member Devlopment Fund ¢ | wuwe foemm fsh 3.34 3.34
Opening Balance graTd=h g 3.34 3.34
Additions during the year 1] AT a1E @A - -
Deductions during the year 1] Ut ol & . -

19 | Prov. for Non Performing Investment 2R UG AU 0.03 -
Opening Balance graTd=h forge ) -
Additions during the year 1] NI aTe e 0.03 -
Deductions during the year Bl ERI I IES IR . -
Balance in Profit And Loss 124.74 111.66
Total Uhul 2376.51 2117.66
(A) | Demand Deposits ¢ | wmToft 3<h 1345.69 1347.84
(i) From Banks %) Sohehgd - -
(ii) From Others R) 3 1345.69 1347.84
Saving Bank deposit ea 3t 3084.02 2591.13
Term Deposit et ot 28199.42 28571.26
(i)From Banks %) Sohehgd - -
(ii)From Others R) 3 28199.42 28571.26
Total (1,11,11) THU 32629.13 32510.23
(B)| (i) Deposits of branches in India R | 2)WRATd ST It 32629.13 32510.23
(i) Deposits of branches outside India R)WRATETRAT IrEAT 3et - -
Total (B) 32629.13 | 32510.23

SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS aTg{iet &t

1 | Borrowing in India ¢ | ST =t - -
(i) Reserve Bank of India 9 )fisTeg smhehgd - -

(i) Other Banks R)THR ehehgd - -

(iii) Other institutions and agencies 3)3 HEAT 9 T - —

(iv) Others Long Term ¥ )3 et hat - -

(Subordinated) deposits (LTD)
2 | Borrowings outside India 3 | WRAERdA w - —~
Total: (I and Il) THUT= (2 + ) - -
Secured borrowings included AR A (2 + ?)

in 1 and Il above
Rs .... Lacs (LastYearRs ....)
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SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIBILITIES & PROVISIONS (3 guit & a¥dgt)

(Rs In Lacs)
] For the year For the year
Particulars RN ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 | Bills payable 2 | o9 foar 4.71 4.40
2 | Inter-office adjustments (Net) 2 | 3R HETAT THEISH - -
3 | Interests accrued 3 | S | 916.92 900.46
4 | Others (including Provisions) ¥ | 3 (qudd) 91.83 117.57
Total o 1013.46 1022.43
SCHEDULE- 6 CASH AND BANK BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Jehg & ek fITgen)
1 | Cash in hand 2 | Tm g
(Including foreign currency notes) (T T A1eHE) 1116.51 996.17
2 | Balance with Reserve Bank of India 3 | ficeg sl forge
(i) in Current Account i) =] WeaTme - -
(ii) in other Accounts ii) S 39 WIAme - -
Total: (1 and 2) THut 1116.51 996.17
SCHEDULE - 7 BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES (3@ TR ﬁﬂ@iﬁ)
1 | InIndia g | YRd
(i) Balance with Bank % )erhmefiar farge 5502.76 5434.49
(a) In Current Account i) 9T WTemHe 1137.85 2109.49
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts i) SR 39 WIeIHed 4364.91 3325.00
(i) Money at call and short notice 9)Hid T 3Me Afeameia 9
(a) With banks i) SpTEE -~ —
(b) With other institutions (RBI LAF) ii )3 HEATHE (RBI LAF) - -
Total : (i &ii) T - (2AR) 5502.76 5434.49
2 | Outside India R | TR
(i) in Current Accounts )T WA - -
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts VFR EEl W@ . - -
(iii) Money at call and short notice 3)Fict 9 wié Afewmelict T@ - -
Total: (i, ii & iii) U= (8,39 3) - -
Grant Total: (I and Il) Ml (2aR) 5502.76 5434.49

B
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SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENT (W)
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aiftfes 3radarer 2021 - 2022

(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars it ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 | Investments in India in ¢ | AT AU =
(i) Government Securities %) "I T 7593.60 7896.80
(i) Other approved securities R) R TR TE - -
(iii) Shares 3) Sord 10.13 11.13
(iv) Debentures and Bonds ¥) fesi=d anfor afg - -
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint W) TR HUT 37T/ - -
ventures fohaT WY ITHA
vi) Others (SRs issued by ARC) §) T ( T.IR.E ZR Tl 1737.65 1186.42
Hold TH IR «8)
Total THUT 9341.38 9094.35
2 | Investments outside India in R | IR A
(i) Government securities 9 VORIl sl Ue - -
(Including local authorities) (Terfaes ifereR)
(i) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures R) TR AT /Hh 3UshH - -
(iii)Other investments (to be specified) 3)3H T -- --
Total TehUl 9341.38 9094.35
(A) | (1) Bills purchased and discounted e | %) G dhefelt anfer g feoret fot - -
(i) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans }) TATUHT Tathg SR $91 7375.24 6571.99
repayable on demand hige, IMertgTe, MM et
(iii) Term loans 3) Tl 12426.95 13105.04
Total ThUl 19802.19 19677.03
(B)| (i) Secured by tangible assets R | %) TEY HIAHTgR gud 18763.68 18656.23
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 3) S /R gHigR heat - —
(iii) Unsecured 3) oTie 1038.51 1020.80
Total ThUt 19802.19 19677.03
(C)| 1. Advances in India 3 | WRATHS H
(i) Priority sectors %) TTET=TsRA & 13734.74 10310.62
(i) Public sector R) HresIeh & — —
(iii) Banks 3) SR - -
(iv) Others ¥) T 6067.45 9366.41
Total TP 19802.19 19677.03
2. Advances Outside India WRATSTEIe shot
(i) Due from banks %) SehThg oF T - -
(i) Due from others R) SAUHE <A - -
(a) Bills purchased and discounted )@ Fefeft 7 g feieht @ - -
(b) Syndicated loans ) fafesnds &l - -
(c) Others )5 el - -
Grand Total: (C.1 & C.2) MBS (3T%) 19802.19 19677.03

~
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SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS (¥Ter HTetHw)
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(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars aufier ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
Premises THRA 213.59 170.22
At cost as on 31st March of the el st 3¢ A=
preceding year US| RCE IR 170.22 150.18
Additions during the year EISER IR 54.25 —
W.1.P. during the year FEANTA HIATAA GARAT - 26.10
Deductions during the year EISELNIKIEEIRE:| - -
Depreciation to date AT SR 10.88 6.06

Other Fixed Assets 3 feoR wrerwr
(including furniture and fixtures) (wH=R 3TTfoT frerereerg)

At cost as on 31st March of the Arfte atea 3% AT 325.80 409.13
preceding year REISIRCEITH 409.13 432.54
Additions during the year =] avidiel a1e T 18.80 32.58
Deductions during the year RS CARISEEIRCE 53.71 6.55
Depreciation to date ST SR 48.42 49.44
Total 1 & 2 TRHUT 539.39 579.35

(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars it ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
Inter-office adjustment (net) AR HRTAT GHREISHE (F2) - -
Interest accrued S ST 332.46 389.61
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at TS AT T 20.44 33.61
source
Stationery and stamps T or T 26.28 23.06
Non-banking assets acquired in ST FHIGTE e - - -
satisfaction of claims o hareft T sfehm Aremm
Others QS 99.13 101.16

Total ThUT 478.31 547.44
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SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (@9Tsa <uft @ SeaigRt)
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(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars AU ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 | Claims against the bank not sl TRV HA T heidd - -
acknowledged as debts W@% ‘G’lﬁ
2 | Liability for partly paid investments 3 G TRl g - -
3 | Liability on account of outstanding ENCERCEEE EACEEr] - -
forward exchange contracts SIS 3114?1@ HIRIC]
4 | Guarantees given on behalf of Qefiel Beshean ad feete - -
constituents Rl
(a) In India ) HRATA
(b) Outside India ) WRATSTEL - -
5 | Acceptances, endorsements and other Tl FHeH, S 3R
obligations SEIECUS ‘ 8.60 6.98
6 [ Other items for which the bank is EQSEICIRRIICIEET
contingently liable HTHTEHRT SATEER 3Te.
Total THUt 8.60 6.98
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED (=<1 ST€1 9 h¥RR)
(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars Auier ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 [ Interest/discount on advance/bills S /gddd 2244 .27 2211.03
2 | Income on investments AU I 552.04 470.07
3 | Interest on balances with Reserve ST S TR AR b 220.12 296.19
Bank of India & other inter-bank funds wemtie fgs wHal o
4 | Others E 6.62 17.92
Total THul 3023.05 2995.21
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(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars uier ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 | Commission, exchange and brokerage HHIIH, TS A S 3.78 2.93
2 | Profit on sale of investments AU eh AT fafsheiiet T 64.15 162.77
3 | Less: Loss on sale of investments A1~ AV fefshaTiat drer - -
Profit on revaluation of investments Tk TEATRATE T61 - -
Less : Loss on revaluation of investments a1~ TAaVEh=AT TafshaTia diel - -
4 | Profit on sale of land, buildings and other T, ZHTC, 30T 3 -
assets TG fehIqH Sererl T&1 — 2.83
Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and T - S, AT, 3T 3R
other assets T feBAIGH SHTeren diel - -
5 | Profit on exchange transactions fafrma sagmdia T —
Less : Loss on exchange transactions 91~ TAavEhreA fafsratia dien —
6 | Income earned by way of dividends etc. HT /39T fehe Tewma /
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint WAl Hh STHhATRET QTSI -- -
ventures abroad/in India 3.1 AT el Seael 1.21 0.22
7 | BDDR written back affra gfeq iy - -
8 | Miscellaneous Income fafay 3o 162.11 134.00
Total Tt 231.25 302.75
Note : Under Items 2 to 5 loss figures may be shown in brackets.
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED (3t & Shtial{ict =amaT)
(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars ufier ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
1 | Interest on deposits Sfeanfa = 2281.95 2455.91
2 | Interest on Reserve Bank of India AT / 3T 3.71 0.25
/ Inter-back borrowings FHATRIA S
3 | Others EJSN - -
Total ThUl 2285.66 2456.16

~
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(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars e ondod 31.00.2022 | endion 31,05 221
1 | Payments to & provisions for employees | ¢ | sH=m=1 <01 & gt 275.95 244.20
2 | Rent, taxes and lighting ? | wie, W, v feiferet 37.38 35.71
3 | Printing and stationery 3 | BUE 9 I 4.51 6.15
4 | Advertisement and publicity ¥ | snfewa 9 wfeag 2.68 2.87
5 | Depreciation on bank's property « | ST HTeEEl SHN 59.29 52.24
6 | Director's fees, allowances & expenses | & | G=TerhrE 61,5, 3mH @ 2.25 0.18
7 | Auditors' fees and expenses o | oAifged=h & amfor @ 14.86 15.32
(Including branch auditors)
8 | Law charges ¢ | e Yooh 0.62 0.69
9 | Postages.Telegrams, Telephones, etc. R | 2utE, Iefumm, defiea 5.39 4.98
10 | Repairs and maintenance 20 | GOl 9 C@WA 19.93 16.12
11 | Insurance g | fom 60.97 57.96
12 | Other expenditure R | TR @ 215.59 141.28
13 | Bad Debts Written Off °3 | gfed @ forey feet - 15.12
Total THUT 699.42 592.82
(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars aficr ended 31.052022 | ended 31.05.2021
1 | Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Provision GG gfed Y g 70.00 78.83
2 | Provision against Standard Assets HETH WIS e - -
3 | Depreciation provided for Shifting of AR TR AT hetell 8.25 -
Investment HHI e
4 | Provision for Income Tax ¥ | SEHEE! e 37.04 47.96
5 | Special Reserve under Income Tax « | SRR FTd foo TEe fFfy - -
6 [ Provision for Non Performing Investment g | Scod TEa W"@?ﬂﬁ 18.66 -
& Depriciation on investment TG 9 TAavEhiadie SEr
7 | Loss on Acquisition of hangal W off 9 Fﬁlﬁ e 10.53 10.53
8 | Provision For Standard A/c (COVID-19) ¢ | T BT dg - -
(ifI-2R)
Total Tl 144.48 137.32
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31.55. quzfie T 02 T R02-%% | IT 02-% T 03-%3 GG
AR T U @d SIeT @Y FHRar arToft =TT
q PR IR, F.9%1, =9 ?,¢0,00,000.00 184439¢.00 0.00 2,%0,00,000.00
R T8, &R, fam, faresht 43,00,000.00 4I8YEYY.Q 0.00 4%,00,000.00 | ¥) ¥ 3fTE 2000 (3)
3 39 famr 819,00,000.00 8E§]2%.00 0.00 $19,00,000.00 | IHle Wt ALY aTE T
g FrR wgrmR B 4,000.00 92000.00 9000.00 2Y4,000.00 | q¢) Tt aeqe oy
4 <, TR g 2ferpe 4,40,000.00 433800.¢¢ 0.00 4,40,000.00 | 30) gieréa 7 Ry Rl
13 e B 9¢,00,000.00 98CY4R6%.00 0.00 9¢,00,000.00 | coass
© TART £0,00,000.00 433%3¢Y.4¢ 0.00 £0,00,000.00 .
¢ WBHRT Pof TR ERIRT 4,00,000.00 13%32.00 0.00 4,00,000.00 ) T TG e
] R T He= 9¢,00,000.00 93%33%¢1.00 0.00 9¢,00,000.00 B A
90 AR T TEAIR TGHTeT T ],00,000.00 £98009.30 0.00 6,00,000.00 | ) 3. TNt AT Ea
99 AlFedaR g gEA3R Uit 91,00,000.00 9499§0Y4.82 0.00 90,00,000.00 | J®N TReiwE Wl Uefei
R TN, BUTE, SATERIT 90,00,000.00 ¥9%39¢.01 0.00 ¢,00,000.00 | 28) &.3.va. Few fFas g2
93 AN @ 2,40,000.00 94¢904.00 0.00 2,00,000.00 | 3y) Repegdieht e arawen
9y e @ ¢,00,000.00 4393%§.%¢ 0.00 €,00,000.00 | ¥y
Y anﬁas il ek §,00,000.00 333344.09¢ 0.00 8,00,000.00 | o) v o faorr e arad
% WD Hees THT &I 4,000.00 99930.00 0.00 24,000.00
U TN WHRY @ 9,00,000.00 £9209.00 0.00 194,000.00 ) s,
9¢ TR @ 24,000.00 90R£5.00 C85£5.00 40,000.00 | ¥V Tt g e
9] | ot g qurft 30,000.00 99000.00 0.00 20,000.00 | 33) 17 A e
0 wfdrerr @ 24,000.00 2%¢¢0.00 ¥¢¢0.00 34,000.00 | ¥9) d.3n.ga. i 7ed 716
29 fOwft Bfem 3§,00,000.00 40WCREY.00 989CREY.00 40,00,000.00 | wmeR
R FTeleil B 4,00,000.00 4¢194¢0.00 €194¢0.00 §,00,000.00 | y3) g 7 o
3 ). v, e 9,90,000.00 9YR53¢.00 0.00 9,90,000.00
W HeTeTed el 24,000.00 9¢3000.00 94¢000.00 2,00,000.00
Y et @ 9,00,000.00 9943%8.4% 943%8.00 ?,00,000.00
¥ | U T ],40,000.00 904¢¥30.00 90¢836.00 ],40,000.00
20 g RN o 9,00,000.00 §9400.00 0.00 9,00,000.00
bl werfa gEia @t el 9,00,00,000.00 9000000.00 0.00 40,00,000.00
R Y 40,00,000.00 39080%4.00 0.00 ¥0,00,000.00
30 T Rae ,00,000.00 33%932¢.00 4893¢.00 34,00,000.00
39 UGELGEREK N 4,00,000.00. 9430€33.00 90%0%%2.00 94,00,000.00
3R AR 6 30,000.00 30450.00 4€0.00 30,000.00
33 B T 9,00,000.00 $¢0Y4.00 0.00 9,00,000.00
3% | udiw groiged Aot 29,00,000.00 9340000.00 0.00 94,00,000.00
34 Rrdfier aroi 24,000.00 9290%.20 0.00 94,000.00
3% RragRet ao™ §,00,000.00 4029¥%.00 0.00 €,00,000.00
36 Hiparrdt Tt 4,000.00 $000.00 0.00 4,000.00
3¢ FFR AT 40,000.00 99364.39 0.00 24,000.00
3R TR 3T FARE ¥0,000.00 800¢1.00 €6.00 80,000.00
80 B8 3N qaReT ¥,40,000.00 8¢3400.00 33400.00 4,00,000.00
89 anfifeer &Y 9,00,000.00 9€£%.00 0.00 40,000.00
¥ giex IO ¥0,000.00 £9040.00 29040.00 194,000.00
83 fasus T 0.00 §0%§35.¢0 §0§§3€.€0 0.00
TquT 9,%3,44,000.00 9,0%,4%,§¢.92 £4,3¢,8¢9.00 ¢,00,%0,000.00
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Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.; Ichalkaranji
Amount Transfred to DEAF
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gaavjcﬁa‘\ﬁam
P9, fhRpie SH1

R%&,¥,00,000.00
4,00,00.00
,%0,00,000.00
8,0¥,34,000.00
3,20,34,000.00
3%,%3,%0,000.00

Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF 5,15,693.00 6,97,552.00
2 Add : Amount Transferred to DEAF during year 1,81,859.00 1,62,841.00
3 Less : Amount Reimbured to DEAF towards claim 0.00 0.00
4 Closing Balance of Amount Transfer to DEAF 6,97,552.00 8,60,393.00
TERTY Wehil Affam 2250 (WHE WA 224%) WM & (R) FdA
AEEET |9 2030 - X2 T I
Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors Fund Their relatives

qaefe & dEn TR I@H JUT qreht UFHQTDY

et @l Ted 39 AR 69.60 49.56 et

AT Tof Tad 39 AR 244.40 223.52 et

THUT 314.00 273.08

JTHYF A=A 9 FATAT TISATHIST Th<l I9H/TEE T21 www.sanmatibank.com

HIUAE! 3T WA STSATHT Hict, M@y g Ifpareflt grmar smaas ane.

B
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Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.Ichalkaranji
Malti- State Co-op. Bank

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2022
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 124.74 111.66
Add : Depreciation 59.29 55.50

Loss on sale of Dead Stock -
Profit on sale of Dead Stock -

Working Capital Adjustments

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (247.03) (2,415.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (125.15) 250.31
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable 57.15 (93.19)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 1.45 10.34
(Increase)/Decrease in Loss Written Off 10.53 10.52
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 118.90 2,807.61
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Pagble 16.46 (169.00)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (25.43) (9.06)
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision - 110.48
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Others Funds 134.11 0.27 106.92 665.43

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 125.01 777.09

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (19.39) (52.13)

Increase in Borrowings -

Sale of Fixed Assets 0.05 -

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (19.34) (52.13)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Share Capital Issued 82.93 59.59

Dividend Paid - 11.12

Acquisition of Non-banking assets - -

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 82.93 70.71

Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents 188.61 795.67

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 6,430.66 5,634.99

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 6,619.27 6,430.66

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 1,116.51 3,105.66

Balance with Other Banks 5,502.76 3,325.00

Td YBIRTAT Seh T AT IUTeY w
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@ (Rs. in Lacks)
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31 Mar. 2022
Name of the Bank Sanmati Sah. Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji (Multi - State)
Registered Office Address 7/111, Janata Chowk, Laxmi Market,
Ichalkaranji. 416 115 Dist. Kolhapur
Registration No. & Date MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27-03-2018
No. & Date of RBI License U.B.D./M.H./1270P/ Dt. 9-8-1996
Area of Operation :The area of operation of the bank shall be confined to The "Ichalkaranji City &
the Urban & Semi Urban area of Sangli & Kolhapur District & 10 Km. surrounding area of such area. "
in the State of Maharashtra and " The Muncipal Limits of Hangal City " in the State of Karnataka.
As on 31 March 2022 (Rs. In Lacks)
1 No. of Branches Including H.O. 13
2 Membership :
Regular - No.s 13352
Nominal - No.s 681
3 Paid up Share Capital 761.44
4 Total Reserves & Surplus 2510.86
5 Total - Deposits 32629.13
Current 1345.69
Saving 3084.02
Fixed 28199.42
6 Total Advances 19802.19
Secured 19286.02
Unsecured 516.17
7 % of Overdue to Loans and Advances 6.41 %
8 % of Priority Sector to Total Loans 69.80 %
9 % of Weaker Section to Total Loans 17.57 %
10 Total Investments 13965.38
11 Borrowings 0.00 %
12 | CRAR 13.07 %
13 | Audit Classification ‘A
14 | Total Staff 124
15 Working Capital 37600.83

e TRl WIS U DI d YR Ble AT 38, w
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH 2022 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH 2022.

A) OVERVIEW
1. Background

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.(“the bank™) was established in the year 1996 under
Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and Provides various Banking Products. The bank

is now a multi-state co-operative bank from 27/03/2018 vide registration number
MSCS/CR/1282/2018 under MSCS Act 2002.

2.Basis of Preparation

The Financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with
generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements prescribed under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Charted
Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the banking industry
in India.

3.Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Financial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the Financial Statement are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively.

The Bank’s business is expected to be impacted by lower lending opportunities and
revenues in the shorts to medium term due to COVID-19 pandemic and market conditions
after the pandemic. The impact of the revenues in the short to medium term due to COVID-
19 pandemic on Bank’s results, including credit quality and provisions, remains uncertain
and may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of this financial statement and
the Bank will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions.

e TRl WIS U DI d YR Ble AT 38, W
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Accounting Convention-
The Financial Statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention
and ongoing concern basis.

2. Revenue Recognition
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following

1. Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘non-performing
assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, as per the directive issued by the
RBI.
Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under
‘Unrealized Interest on NPA Accounts’ on liability side and ‘Interest
Receivable on Loan Accounts’ on asset side respectively. However, during

this financial year unrealized interest Balance on NPA account is realizes
Rs 508.31 Lakhs.

1. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

v. Loan Processing fee is accounted upfront when it becomes due.

V. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is
established

vi. Interest on government securities, debenture and other fixed income

securities is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
vii.  Revenue expenditure is accounted for generally on accrual basis.

3. Advances

i.  Advances are primarily classified as performing and non —Performing assets
(NPAs). And NPAs are further classified into sub-standard, Doubtful &Loss
Assets as per guidelines issued by the RBI. During audit we have identified
additional NPA of Rs. 596.93 Lakhs

ii. Provisions for Sub-standard, doubtful & Loss Assets are made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the RBI to the extent of NPA marked accounts. In
addition, a general provision is also made on all standard assets as per RBI
guidelines. The provision for NPA account was adequate including the
provision required for additional NPA identified by us.

iii. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing
Assets is disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of India
directives except newly identified NPA during audit period. The unrealized
interest on newly identifies NPA classified by us need to be reversed in current
year FY 2022-23.

e TRl WIS U DI d YR Ble AT 38,




7

Al s dl AEerl do for. saaewel. | o8 dl

(TSR PI-3ATY §F) arftfes argarer 2021 - 2022

4. Investment
Categorization, Classification and Valuation of the Investments is carried out as per the
guidelines of the RBI which are applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks.

1. Categorization of Investments
As per the RBI guidelines, Urban Co-operative Banks requires to categorize its
investments in the following categories:
1 Held to Maturity (HTM): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension
to hold till Maturity.
2 Held for Trading (HFT): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension
to Trade
3 Available for sale (AFS):Securities whichdo not fall within the above two
categories are classifies as ‘Available for sale’

2. Classification of Investments
For the purpose of the Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investment isclassified
as per RBI guidelines which are as follows:

1 Central &State Government Securities
2 Other Approved Securities

3 Shares

4 Bonds in PSUs

5 Others

6 Security Receipts

3. Valuation of the Investments
1. Purchased under HTM category is accounted at acquisition cost.
Investment transferred from AFS category to HTM category is accounted at
lower of cost or Depreciated value on the date of shifting. Any premium paid
on acquisition. If any on acquisition, if any, on investments under HTM
category is amortized over the Residual life of theinvestment.
2. Investments under HFT and AFS categories are marked-to-market
on the basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. The securities are valued scrip-
wise and depreciation, if any under each of the category. Net depreciation, if
any, under each of the category is provided for, and net appreciation, if any,
ignored.
3. For the purpose of valuation, Market value in the case of
Government securities is determined as per price list issued by RBI or price
periodically declared by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

4. Market value of other approved securities is determined based on
the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.
5. Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

e TRl WIS U DI d YR Ble AT 38,
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6. Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost and net assets
value provided by the respective mutual funds
7. The depreciation in investment is AFS Category and other approves
categories and adequate IDR provided by the bank.
8. Transfer between categories

Transfer of securities from HTM category to HFT category iscarried out at
the acquisition price / book value. After transfer, these securities are
immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any is provided.
9. Security Receipts (SR) issued by the Asset Reconstruction
Companies are values at in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by the
RBI. Accordingly. SR’s are valued at Book Value less Reserve for ARC.

4. Disposal of Investment
Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are
recognized in the profit & Loss Account.

5. Property plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation

a) Previously bank has made upward revaluation of premises at Hangal Branch and
revaluation have been added in “Revaluation Reserve” [premises are stated at
aggregated of revalued amounts as at 31% March 2021 and addition during the year
at historical cost. However, Depreciation on revaluation amount needs to be
provided and to be reduced from revaluation reserve account, but the same practice
is not followed by Bank.
b) Other Fixed assets are stated at historical cast net of depreciation.
¢) Bank has not followedGross Block Method as per AS-10 issued by ICAL
d) Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis on Fixed Assets.
Depreciation on computers is not provided on SLM basis as per RBI guidelines.
e) Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at proportionate for the days for which is
put to use in the relevant year.

Ratesof Depreciation are as under (WDV Basis)

Asset Rate

Premises 10.00%
Electric Equipment 15.00%
Dead Stock 10.00%
Vehicles 15.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
Library Books 15.00%
Computer and related machinery 33.33%

There is no change in rate of depreciation on all assets held by bank.
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f) The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital
work in progress”

6. Good & Services Tax (GST)
Goods and service Tax w.e.f. 01/07/2017 is being collected from customers and
deposited to the credit of Government after taking input tax credit of inward
supplies made as per provision laid down in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules, as
per the provisions of the GST Act Bank is eligible to take Input credit only up to 50
% of the input credit available to Bank and the excess ITC is transferred to Profit
and Loss account as expense. GST account is not reconciled up to date.

7. Impairment of PPE

PPEs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication
exits, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. An assets recoverable
amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. If, such
recoverable amount of the assets is less than it’s carrying amount. The carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is the considered as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss Account. No such
impairment of PPE of the bank.

8. Foreign Exchange Transaction
Bank has not carried out any foreign exchange transaction during period covered
under audit.

9. Employee Benefits
a) Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and contributions to
Family Pension Scheme are defined contribution plans and the contribution
for the year has been made to the commissioner for Regional Provident
Fund (P.F) are charged to Profit &Loss Account.

b) Gratuity
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The
bank pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a minimum
period of five years of continuous service. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for
its employees under the Group Gratuity managed by life Insurance
Corporation of India. Bank has paid premium of group gratuity each year in
month of November as per demand of LIC.

¢) Leave encashment

As per the services rules of the bank. Employees are eligible for encashment
of leave of certain unutilized period within the time of services. Bank has

HEDR g1 HIRCI HRpei T STRHAT 3R W
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availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank has made provision RS
1633249.00 for leave encashment.
10.Taxation

a) Current Tax
Bank has computed current tax on estimated current tax on estimated
taxable profit. Bank should have disclosed the provision for income tax
under the head of “provisions” instead of separate head.

b) Deferred tax
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2022 as per
AS-22 issued by ICAL

11.Segment Reporting
Bank has not followed AS-17 issued by ICAI. Bank has not prepared segment
report.

12. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset

A Provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past
event where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value
except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are
recognized as cost of PPE and determined based on best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a) A Possible obligation arising from a past existence of which will be
confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
event not within the control of the Bank or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it
is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation cannot be made. When there is a possible or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

13. Liquidity Adjustment facility (LAF) is not applicable to bank.

~
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14. Other liabilities- Miscellaneous
‘Miscellaneous’ as groups under other Liabilities, includes unclaimed amounts in
respect of Sundry Creditors, Drafts payable, Unclaimed dividend, Provision for Interest
funding other provision etc.

15. Acquisition of Non- banking assets
During the F.Y 2021-22, the bank has not acquired the non-banking assets.

16. Merger if

Hangal Urban co-op Bank Ltd. Dist. -Haveri

During the year 2018-19 bank has merged the Hangal Urban Co-op Bank Itd. Karnataka
w.e.f. 05.07.2018 as per the order issued by Dy. Registrar of co-op Societies of Haveri
District dated 28.06.2018 RBI has already issued its NOC for the amalgamation of
11.012018. The Cost of acquisition was Rs. 52.64 Lakh which requires to be amortized
in 5 years from the year of acquisition as per RBI guideline (i.e., 2018-19).
Accordingly, the bank has amortised Rs.10.53 Lakh in 2021-22. The balance of Rs.
10.53 Lakh was shown as a loss of acquisition in balance sheet at asset side as separate
item.
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B) Notes Forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31°*March,2022.

1. Changes in Accounting policy
There is no change in accounting policy during the year.

2. Restructured Loans
During this financial year bank has Restructured 23 no of accounts valued and the list is given
in Annexure to LFAR Clause no.2.

3. The bank has sold 6assets to ARC during the year. The amount in this account is Rs.615.12
Lakhs.

4. Prior period Items (AS 5)
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

5. Gain /Loss onforeign Exchange Transaction(AS 11)
Bank has not carried our any foreign exchange transactions during period covered under audit.

6. Employee Benefits (AS-15) (Revised)
a) Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs. 1791418.00
b) In the current year, Rs872016.00 (PY Rs. 1289809.00) towards Group Gratuity
Scheme are debited to profit and loss account related to the current year.

c) Bank has availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank has made provision
Rs. 1633249.00 for leave encashment.
d) Actuarial Valuational for accrued liability for gratuity and Leave Encashment

providedas on 31.03.2022 notheld on record.

7. Segment Reporting (AS-17)
No disclosures are prepared by the bank as per requirement of AS-17.

8. Related party Disclosures (AS-18)
The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,2022
And there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS-18)
issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India, other than key Management
Personnel i.e., Mr. Ashok. A. Patil, Chief Executive Officer of Bank. Since the person
belongs to category of Chief Executive Officer, in terms of Reserve Bank of India, no
further details need to be disclosed.

0. Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and center site
storageequipment (AS-19)
The Bank has entered into lease agreements with various parties. The Total of Future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as under:

_
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(Rs.InLakhs)

Particulars 315t March2021 | 31%* March2022
Minimum lease payments payable at the of the year NIL NIL
-Not later than one year NIL NIL
-Later than one year and not later than five years NIL NIL
-Later than five years NIL NIL

10. Consolidated Financial Stamens (AS 21)
There is no requirement to present Consolidation Financial Statements under the MultiState
Co-operatives Societies Act,2002.

11. Deferred Tax (AS-22)
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2022 as per As-22 issued by
ICAL

12. Details of computer software other than internally generated (AS — 26)
The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer &
Hardware” are as follows:

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 31%*March 2021 | 315*'March 2022
Opening Balance of Software (intangible assets) Nil Nil
Add: Additions during the year Nil Nil
Less: Deletion/ Amortization during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) Nil Nil

13. Impairment of Assets (AS-28)
The Bank has not ascertained that there is material impairment of any of its assets and as
such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 Impairment of Assets Issued by the ICAI
is required. Bank has not followed AS-28 Impairment of Assets.

14. Contingent’s Liabilities (AS -29)
In Accordance with the “Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme,
2014’ formulated by RBI, till 31 March 2022 the bank has identified and transferred to the
Depositor Education and Awareness Fund as per details below:
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(Rs.In Lakhs)
Particulars 315*March 2022 | 31% March 2021
Opening Balance of Amount Transfer to DEA 6.98 5.16
fund
Add: Amounts transferred to Deaf during the 1.62 1.82
year
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF towards - -
claims
Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to 8.60 6.98
DEAF*
*Contingent Liabilities shown in balance sheet does not includes balance of amount
transferred to DEAF.
15. Revaluation of Premises
Details of Revaluation Reserve are as follows:
Particulars Building Total
A. Revaluation Reserve b/f 100.20 100.20
B. Upward revaluation in FY2021-22 - -
C. Depreciation debited to Revaluation Reserve - -
D. Balance of Revaluation Reserve c/f (A+B+C) 100.20 100.20

The bank should have provided depreciation on revalued building and the equivalent
amount should have been transferred from revaluation to the credit of Profit and Loss
account.

16. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to confirm to the
layout of account of the current year.

17. Long Term subordinate (Tier-II) Deposits
The Bank has not raised any long term (Subordinated) Deposits.

18. Net Profit
The Net Profit arrived by bank is Rs. 124.73 Lakh. However, there are additional Gross
NPA of Rs. 596.93 Lakh and Unrealised Interest and Charges on this account is Rs. 106.25
Lakhs after considering the provision on unrealised interest and Charges there is Profit of
Rs. 18.48 Lakhs.

19. Internal Audit
Concurrent Audit of 12 branches conducted on monthly/ quarterly basis as per policy and
the internal audit is Conducted on quarterly basis are carried by Charted Accountants firm

<
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appointed by the bank. All Such audits are completed up to 31.03.2022 and bank has
received all the concurrent audit reports except internal audit report of Head Office.

20. Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2021-22, RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank for any reason as
reported by the bank.

C) Disclosure of Information (Notes to Accounts) as on 31.03.2022
(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC. No.
45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 15-11-2021)

1.Regulatory Capital
a ) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Rs in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Paid up share capital and reserves® (Net Worth) 2,088.96| 1738.455
i) OtherTierlCapitaI@
i) |Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 1907.52 1617.26
iv) Tier 2 capital 369.45 461.23
v) Total capital (Tier 1+ Tier 2) 2276.97 2078.49
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 17,425.14| 18037.42
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs® 11.99% 9.64%
viii) |Tier 1Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.95% 8.97%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.12% 2.56%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
X) 13.07% 11.52%
percentage of RWAs)
Xxi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 82.93 59.59
Amount of non equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of
.. which :
xii) a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 0 0
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares
Amount of non equity Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of
iii) [ich: : 0 0
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares




/ISQEQ“%%EW aodl AEed) d f1. saawon. | 28 dl

(TSR PI-3ATY §F) arftfes argarer 2021 - 2022

2. Asset Liability Management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Rs. In Lacs)

1D 2-7D 8D-14D | 15-28D | 29-90D 3-6M 6-12M 1-3Y 3-5Y |Over-5Y| Total
Deposits 282.63 425.02| 1,433.73 256.95| 3,294.70| 4,543.91| 7,947.51 12,396.57 | 1,514.91 533.20] 32,629.13
Advances 75.20 22.53 70.82| 1,389.96| 1,239.97| 2,180.66| 3,336.79| 5,029.23| 1,691.96| 4,765.07 | 19,802.19
Investments - - - - | 1,116.77 - - - - | 8,224.61| 9,341.38

Borrowings - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Currency
Assets

Foreign Currency
Liabilities

* All security categorized under AFS category are showed under 29 to 90 days bucket and all
SRs are showed under over 5 Year bucket.
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a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022 (Rs in Lakh)
Investments in India
Other Subsidiaries Total
Government Debentures . .
. Approved Shares and/or Joint Others Investments in
Securities . and Bonds i
Securities Ventures India
Held to Maturity
Gross 6476.83 10.13 6486.96
Less : Provision for non-performing
. 0.03 0.03
investments (NPI)
Net 6476.83 0 10.1 0 0 6486.93
0
Available for Sale 0
Gross 1116.77 1996.74 3113.51
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 15.91 259.09 275
Net 1100.86 0 0 0 1737.65 2838.51
0
Held for Trading 0
Gross 0
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 0
Net 0
0
Total Investments 7593.6 0 10.13 0 1996.74 9600.47
!.ess : Provision for non-performing 0 o 0.03 0 0 0.03
investments (NPI)
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 15.91 0 0 0 259.09 275
Net 7577.69 0 10.1 0 1737.65 9325.44
Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2021 (Rs in Lakh)
Investments in India
Other Subsidiar
Governm R Total
Approve Debentur ies
ent Investme
. d Shares es and and/or Others K
Securitie " Rk ntsin
Securitie Bonds Joint )
s India
S Ventures
Held to Maturity 6034.67 11.13 6045.8
Gross
Less : Provision for non-performing
investments (NPI)
Net 6034.67 0 11.13 - - 6045.8
Available for Sale
Gross 1862.13 - 1445.51 | 3307.64
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI - - 259.09 259.09
Net 1862.13 0 0 0 0 1186.42 | 3048.55
Held for Trading - - - - - - -
Gross
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI
Net
Total Investments 7896.8 0 11.13 - - 1445.51 | 9353.44
Less : Provision for non-performing o
investments (NPI)
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI - 0 - 259.09 259.09
Net 7896.8 0 11.13 - - 1186.42 | 9094.35

B
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs in Lakh)
) Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Movement of Provisions held towards
depreciation on investments
a) Opening Balance
b) Add : Provisions made during the
15.91 (0]
year
c) Less : Write off/ write back of
excess provision during the year
d) Closing Balance 15.91 0
i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation
Reserve
a) Opening Balance 124 115
b) Add : Amount transferred during
28.68 9
the year
c) Less : Drawdown (0] 0]
d) Closing Balance 152.68 124
iii) Closing balance in IFR as percentage
of closing balance of investments in AFS and 5.38% 4.07%
HFT/Current category

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM and AFS category with the
approval of Board of Directors undertaken by Bank at the beginning of the
accounting year and hence disclosure is not required.
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4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

(Rs in Lakh))
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a) Opening Balance 0.03 0.03
b) Additions during the year since 1° April 0 0
c) Reductions during the above period 0 0
d) Closing Balance 0.03 0.03
e) Total provisions held 0.03 0.00
i1) Issuer composition of non-SLR Investments
(Rs in Lakh)
Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘Unrated’ | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Sr.No. Issuer Amount , . -
Placement Investment Grade Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
oY pY of pY of PY o PY o pY

31/03/2022|31/03/2021] 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021] 31/03/2022] 31/03/2021 31/03/2022f 31/03/2021f 31/03/2022 31/03/2021}

a) |PSUs
b) |Fls
¢) |Banks

d) |Private Corporates

e) |Subsidiaries /Joint Ventures

f)  |Others 1747.78 1197.98- - - - - - 174778 1197.98
g)  |Provision held towards depreciation 0 0.43-
Total 1747.78] 1198.41 0 0 0 0 0 0| 1747.78| 1197.98

*Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table
*includes SRs issued by ARC of Rs. 1737.65 Lakhs
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5. Repo Transactions (in face value terms) / TREPS

(Rs in Lakh)
Minimum Maximum Daily average di
outstanding during| outstanding during| outstanding during outstanding as on
March 31
the year the year the year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
d) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
6. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and previous held
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non
Standard standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances
and NPAs
Opening Balance 17217.31 1902.57 535.92 21.24 2459.73 19677.04
éii + Additions during the | 553353 | 1699 630.33 0.00 1247.23 | 11280.76
52;:* Reduction during the | g1 18 | 190257 | 99.29 1156 | 201342 | 11155.60
Closing Balance 18108.66 616.90 1066.96 9.68 1693.54 19802.2
*Reduction in Gross NPAs
dueto:
1) Up gradation - 58.81 0 0 58.81 -
ii) Recoveries (excluding
recoveries from upgraded - 1843.76 99.29 11.56 1954.61 -
accounts)
iii) Technical / Prudential 16 i i i i i i
Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than i i i i i i
those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding i i i i i i
Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of 82.84 190.26 254.03 21.23 465.52 82.84
provisions held
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Add : Fresh provisions made
during the year

16.49

238.46

0.00

254.95 0

Less : Excess provision
reversed/ Write-offs loans

107.62

0.00

11.55

119.17 0

Closing balance of
provisions held

99.13

492.49

9.68

601.3 82.84

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

1712.31

281.89

0.01

1994.21 -

Add : Fresh additions during
the year

600.41

391.87

0.00

992.28 -

Less : Reductions during the
year

1794.95

99.29

0.01

1894.25 -

Closing Balance

517.77

574.47

0.01

1092.24 -

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

435.56

Add : Additional provisions
made during the year

Less : Amount drawn down
during the year (Give
reasons)

410.31

Closing balance of floating
provisions

25.25

*The floating provision held
by bank could not be
apportioned over various
categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made there on

Opening balance of
Technical / Prudential
written-off accounts

Add : Technical / Prudential
written-off during the year

Less : Recoveries made from
previously technical /
prudential written-off
accounts during the year

Closing Balance




™
SANMATI
’ SAHAKARI

28 dl

aiftfes 3radarer 2021 - 2022

AcHAd) AZPR) db fo1. sacidIof.

(IeEIRT PI-31TT §h)

BANK LTD.

Ratios (%) Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.55% 12.50%
Net NPA to Net Advances 5.56% 7.37%
Provision coverage ratio 36.99% 36.63%

The amount of ARC reserve of Rs.259.09 lakhs was considered as BDDR in F.Y. 2020-21. But as
directed in Inspection report of Reserve Bank of India for F.Y.2020-21, such reserve was deducted
from value of SRs to get Net book value SRs. Therefore in F.Y. 2021-22 such reserve for ARC is
not considered as BDDR.
Further during F.Y. 2021-22 they had restructured certain standard Assets for which a provision
of Rs.135.44 lakhs was required but the balance of provision held by bank was 88.83 lakhs so the
shortfall of Rs.46.61 lakhs was utilized from existing provision of BDDR. So to that extend BDDR
was reduced while calculating Net NPA so total of above two reduction comes to (259.09 lakhs &
46.61 lakhs ) 305.70 lakhs. The remaining amount of Rs.104.61 lakhs (i.e. 410.31-305.70) was
utilized for specific BDDR provision under Doubtful category of NPAs.

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Rs in Lakh)
Current Year Previous Year
Sr. | Sector* Outstanding | Gross Percentage | Outstanding | Gross Percentage
No. Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
Sector Sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and 1746.36 223.03 12.77% 1168.04 191.95 16.43%
allied activities
b) Advances to 10587.62 1243.62 11.75% 7030.34 1673.03 23.80%
industries sector 0 0 0 0 0 0
eligible as
priority sector
lending
1) Textile
c) | Services 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 Personal Loans 1400.76 176.10 12.57% 2112.24 494 .61 23.42%
Subtotal (i) Other 13734.74 1642.75 11.96% 10310.62 2359.59 22.89%
Priority Sector

K
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ii) | Non-Priority
Sector
a) | Agriculture and 0 0 0 0 0 0
allied activities
b) | Industry 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) Textile
c) | Services 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Personal Loans 6067.45 50.79 0.83% 9366.41 100.14 1.07%
Subtotal (ii)Non 6067.45 50.79 0.83% 9366.41 100.14 1.07%
—Priority Sector
Total (i + ii) 19802.19 1693.54 8.55% 19677.03 2459.73 12.50%

c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

1) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture and allied Corporates (excluding Micro, Small and Medium Reta}l (excluding
activities MSME) Enterprises (MSME) agriculture and Total
MSME)
CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Number of borrowers - - - - 23.00 - - - - -
Gross Amount
Standard (Rs.crore) 1,354.38
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers
Gross Amount
Sub-standard (Rs.crore)
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers
Gross Amount
Doubtful (Rs.crore)
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers - - - - 23.00
Gross Amount 1,354.38
Total (Rs.crore)
Provision held
(Rs.crore)

d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Following details of Loan Exposures Transferred to Assets Reconstructions Company (Rs. Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Loan Amount Transfer to 788.08 881.13
ARC

e) Details of non performing financial assets purchased/sold from/to other Banks/financials
institution/NBFCs

During this financial year and previous year, Bank has not purchased/sold non-performing
financial assets to Banks/financial institutions/NBFCs hence disclosure is not required.
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f) Fraud accounts
2021-22 2020-21

Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00
Amount involved in fraud (Rs Crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs Crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other 0.00 0.00
reserves’ as at the end of the year (Rs Crore)

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i) For the half year ended 31% March 2022

(Rs in Lakh)
Exposure to accounts aCC(]?l)l(l’Il) tzs;llraesg?ﬁe d
classified as Standard Of (A), Of (A),
consequence to aggregate debt Srrfl(()Ar)li[ amount paid coarfsstalzcrlliredto
Type of implementation of that slipped mou by the . quene
borrower resolution plan- into NPA written off borrowers 1mp1em§ntat10n of
Position as at the end during the during the during the resolution plan-
. & half-year & Position as at the
of the previous half- half-year half-year .
ear-30-09-2021(A) end of this half-year-
year 31-03-2022
Personal
Loans - - - - -
Corporate ) ) ) ) )
persons®
Of which
MSMEs 1354.38 83.91 1270.47
Others - - - - -
Total 1354.38 0 0 83.91 1270.47
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7. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Rs in Lakh)
Category Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
1) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages : 430.64 500.43

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans
eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately.
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate : 78.00 85.46
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc ).
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized - -
exposure -

1) Residential - -

1) Commercial Real Estate - -

i1) Indirect Exposure - -

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and - -
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

508.64 585.89

b) Exposure to capital market
Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence,
disclosure is not required

¢) Risk category-wise country exposure
Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence,
disclosure is not required.

d) Unsecured advances

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Total Unsecured Advances of the Bank 10.30 10.09
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Out of the above, amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights,
licensed, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities
e) Factoring exposures
Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence disclosure is not required.
f) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposures and hence disclosure is not
required.

8. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Deposits
(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 7042.74 7001.41
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to 0 o
total deposits of the bank 21.58% 21.54%
Advances
(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 5,180.00 5,410.90
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to 0 o
total advances of the bank 26.16% 27.30%
Exposures
(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total exposures to the twenty largest 5192.9 557534
borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest
borrowers/customers to total exposures of the bank on 20.60% 23.10%
borrowers/customers
NPA
(Rs. in lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total exposures to the top twenty NPA accounts 788.3 1815.88
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA o o
exposure to total Gross NPAs 46.55% 73.82%

9. Derivatives

B
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Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and
hence disclosure is not required.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Rs. in lakh)

Sr.

No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 6.98 5.16
il Add : Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.62 1.82
il Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0 0
v Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8.60 6.98

11. Disclosure of complaints
Summary Information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

of Ombudsman (OBOs)
Sr.
No. Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL NIL
2 Number of complaints received during the year NIL NIL
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year NIL NIL
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank NIL NIL
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
NIL NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from
NIL NIL
office of Ombudsman
5.1 | Of5, Number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by
NIL NIL
office of Ombudsman
5.2 | Of 5, Number of complaints resolved resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by office of NIL NIL
Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, Number of complaints resolved resolved after passing of NIL NIL
Awards by office of Ombudsman against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time NIL NIL

(other than those appealed)
Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 ( Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the

ambit of the Scheme.

~
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Grounds of Number of Number of | %increase/ | Number of | Of5,
complaints, complaints complaints decrease in | complaints | Number of
(i.e. complaints pending at the received the number | pending at complaints
relating to ) beginning of the | during the of the end of pending
year year complaints | the year beyond 30
received days
over the
previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Previous Year
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by the Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during
current/previous year.

13. Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

Sr.
No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds33 8.41% 8.52%
i Non Interest income as a percentage to Working 0.64% 0.86%
Funds35
1ii Cost of Deposits 6.99% 7.83%
v Net Interest Margin34 1.42% 0.69%

B
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\4 Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds35 1.00% 0.88%
vi Return on Assets35 0.35% 0.32%
vii Business (deposits plus advances) per employee36 (in 427 83 446.04
Rs. Crore)
viii | Profit per employee(in Rs. Crore) 1.01 0.95
b) Bancassurance business
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Rs in Cr Rs in Cr
Commission from selling life and non life insurance policies 0.00 0.00
c¢) Marketing and Distribution
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat - -
d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) 3500 0
e) Provisions and contingencies
(Rs in Lakh)
Sr.
No. | Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2021-22 2020-21
1 Provision for NP1 0.03 0.00
il Provision towards NPA 70.00 78.83
il Provision made towards Income Tax 37.04 47.97
v Other Provisions and Contingencies 21.50 10.53
\4 Provision for Restructured Assets 0 70
vi Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 0 0
vii Provision for Ex-Gratia under Covid-19 0 0
viii Investment Depreciation Reserve 1591 0.00
a) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(Rsin LAkh))
Sr.
No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
April 2021-Sep 2021/April 2020-Sept 2020 23.00 23.40
Oct 2021 to Mar 2022/ Oct 2020 to Mar 2021 23.77 23.69
il Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

B
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b) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Sr. No.| Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a Fund-based - -

1 Outstanding at the beginning of the year 358.25 259.25
il Additions during the year 151.50 195.00
il Recovery during the year 236.67 96.00
v Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 273.08 358.25
b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) - -

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year - -

il Additions during the year - -

1 Recovery during the year - -

v Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) - -

14. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir
No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009). The bank has not undertaken any
transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22.

UDIN: 22117217TALWUKHS5638

For, BB C P & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 126822W

CA Ashish Bhosale

Partner

M. No: 117217

Date: 29/06/2022

Place: Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-Op Societies Act 2002
and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To,
The Members,
SANMATI SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED (Multi- State Co-operative Bank),
Ichalkaranji Dist: Kolhapur
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Sanmati Sahakari Bank Limited
(‘'herein after referred to as “the Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows Statement for the year then ended, and
other explanatory information and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and
other 12 Branched are audited by us . (We have visited all Branches and also audited from CBS
Platform). To the best of our knowledge and information and as per explanation given to us by Bank
Management, bank has not received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The 12 Branches covered
by us ( Large Loan Files are verified at Head Office) account for 100% of Advances (Sanctioned and
Disbursed during 2021-22), 100% of Deposits, 100% of Interest of Income and Expenses.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As per applicable to Co-operative Banks) as amended by Bank Regulation (Amendment)
Act, 2020 as well as the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 ('the Act') and rules made there
under and guidelines issued by RBI. In the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India and give a true and fair view subject points laid
down as below;

a. In case of Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022

b. In case of Profit and Loss Account, the Bank has disclosed profit of Rs. 124.73 Lacs the year
of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022 which is in our opinion is overstated due to
following reasons;
Unrealized Interest & Charges on Additional NPA identified by usis Rs106.25 Lacs
s0, in our opinion the Profit after above adjustment will come to Rs 18.48 Lacs

c. In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) pronounced by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India . Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of'the financial statements under the provisions of the Bank Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules there
under and also Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 and Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

B
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Reporting of Key Audit Matters

In respect of Provision on Security Receipts (SR) issued by Asset Reconstructions Companies
(ARC) to bank after sale of assets to them, we draw attention regarding the impact of Provision to
Clause 77 of RBI Master Directions dated 24/09/2021, on bank's financial position, which will
depend on certain aspects including applicability of the circular for the transactions carried out
before issue of directions. Management is of view that, the Directions are applicable prospectively
for transactions initiated after issue of these Directions and it will not impact on the financial
statements for the year ended 31/03/2022. Our opinion of the financial statement is not modified in
respect of this matter.

InformationOtherthantheFinancialStatementsand Auditor'sReportThereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance or
conclusion thereon. The Bank's Annual report is under preparation and expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard as on date of audit report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated of the Multi State Co-Operative
Act, 2002 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as amended by Bank Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act 2002and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI")
from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

B
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Bank has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in

(i)planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

B




// At g d fa. saawh, 8 dl

(TSR PI-3ATY §F) arftfes argarer 2021 - 2022

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1)The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in Form A and B up in
accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Multi State
Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules made there under.
2)As required by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and as required
by Section 73 (4) Multi State Co-operative Society Act 2002, we report that:
- We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
- the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank;
- the returns received from the offices; and branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit;
3)in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;
4)the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
inthis report are in agreement with the books of account;
5)in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements do not with comply with the Accounting
Standards specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting
policies prescribed by RBI, we report that Bank has not Complied with following Accounting
Standards;
- Preparation of Cash Flow Statement (AS-3)
- Revenue Recognition (AS-9)
- Accounting for Fixed Assets (AS-10)
- Employee Benefits (AS-15)
- Segment Reporting (AS-17)
- Accounting for Taxation on Income (AS-22)
- Impairment of Assets (AS-28)
The Financial Impact, if any is not ascertained in absence of required Information.
6)We have identified additional Non-Performing Advances (NPA) of Rs. 490.69 Lacs, Bank has
adequate provision to cover the provision towards bad and doubtful debts for NPA's of the bank for
the yearended 31.03.2022
including additional NPA's identified by us.
7)The Unrealised Interest & Charges on additional NPA is arrived at Rs. 106.25 Lacs which are not
reversed by Bank. Therefore, profit is overstated by that amount.
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8) During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appears
to contrary to the Provision of Muti -State Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules there
under or bye laws of Bank except the
instances reported in Part -A to the Main Audit Report;

9) As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loans outstanding
to the Members of Board and their relatives was Rs. 273.08 Lacs. These accounts were
standard assets.
10) During the course of audit, we have generally not come across any violations of
guidelines, conditions etc. issued by Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Development (NABARD) for Urban

Co-operative Banks except the instances reported in Schedule C to the Report. Also, for
specific comment please refer our LFAR.
11) Advance categorized as Non Performing Assets as per norms laid down by RBI Rs.
1693.54 Lacs and bank held provision of Rs. 626.55 Lacs against such Non Performing
Assets.
12) To the best of our knowledge, no other matters, have been specified by the Central
Registrar of Co-operatives, which require reporting in this report.

UDIN: 22117217ALWUKHS5638

For B B C P and Associates
. Chartered Accountants
Place: Ichalkarnaji, Kolhapur CA Ashish C. Bhosale
Date: 29/06/2022 Mem No. 117217
Partner

FRN 126822W
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Certificate for DICGC, Mumbai

It is Certificate that, the computation of Deposit Insurance Premium of 22,99,898.00/-
andRs.23,77,411.00/-Paid By Sanmati Sahkari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji based on Asseseable
Deposit for the Half years ended September 2021 ( 32,484.44 Lakh)and march 2022
(33,579.25 lakhs) respectively has been verified and found to be correct as per the RBI
guidelines issued by DICGC.DID. No0.3121/05-03-01/ 2010-11 dated August
30,2010 and Amendment issued from time to time

For B B C P and Associates

Place: Ichalkarnaji, Kolhapur Chartered Accountants
Date: 21/05/2022 FRN 126822W
CA Sumit D.Biranje
Partner
M.No. 118450

UDIN: 22118450AJJBST4828

E-mail : sanmatiucb@sanmatibank.com
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TR AT Number of Branches 13 1%} 13
FHAR & Number of Employees 99% 999 938
BN THI Operating Profit 248.09 300.¢3 3%0.93
feaes = Net Profit 90%.309 999.%€ 938.0%
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92 AfER & 9y af@ §.40% p N
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. Z 4,000/~ 9Q AfgA 9,00,09 /-
N 0.40% J || % 90.000/- qoaf | 9,03,098/- )

T gaTh! 7 IR AH!
e TGN

Hd g frreiia RO TTEe T &
. % g fiae

Hd AR F1, AdS Fst, MSME F1, T8 &t daftnd &, 90.04% (Hst &1 fr 7 3éER)

*foram 7 a7t @my

Condition Apply: These interest rate are w.e.f. 1st April 2022 and subject to revision without prior notice. Penal charges would be
applicable for premature of deposit. *Effective Annualized yield is pre tax and assumption on quarterly compounding frequency.

SANMATI SAHAKARI BANK LTD; ICHALKARANJI

7/111, Laxmi Market, Janata Chowk, Ichalkaranji, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur-416115.
Customer Care: 0230-2437384 | Email: sanmatiucb@sanmatibank.com | Web.: www.sanmatibank.com
Mo. No.: 8805029772 | 8805029773 | 8805029775 | 8805029776 | 8805029779 | 8805029781
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